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Johnson-Martin, Janice

From: Eric Marcus [eric.marcus@woofdorf.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:39 PM

To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Communication for 8/2/10 Common Council Meeting
Hi JJ -

Please include the following communication for the 8/2/10 Common Council meeting:
Communication from the Alderman of the 2nd District to the Public Safety & Licensing
Committee requesting that the Committee determine what distance a day care center may be
located from a licensed premise including class A and Class B licensed premises.

Thanks you.

Best regards,
Eric

Eric Marcus

President

Woofdorf-Astoria Dog Hotel & Day Spa
1308 18th Street

Racine, WI 53403

(t) 262-636-WOOF (9663)

(f) 262.636.9661
eric.marcus@woofdorf. com

www . woofdorf. com




